

P.O. Box 1379
Iqaluit, NT X0A 0H0

Mrs Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut

Number of
board

Public Registry

I read the UMA Engineering application for water use and waste disposal activities with regards to a camp and dew-line clean-up activities. I see no concerns with this project so long as the community/IITC of Qikiqtarjuaq support the project. I also ask that any reports generated by this project be submitted to the NWMB for our records.

Best regards

Josee Galplan

Josee Calipeau

Database Manager

INTERNA	
CC	
LA	May 21
MI	
PA	